GENERAL MEETING TRAILS END CLUB

Meeting called to order by Dave Prohar at 8:30 AM on December 4, 2017

Board members present: Dave Prohar, Muriel McCallum, Maureen Colburn, Geoff Walker, Judy Williams, Ray Martin, Jim Frost and Chris Atlakson

Board members absent: Kathy Fraser

Attendance: 135

Opening Prayer: Hank Vanderzyden

Pledge of Allegiance: Forrest Zemlicka

Introduction of Newcomers to the Park: A couple from Kansas introduced themselves.

Judy read the minutes of the last meeting. A motion was made to approve the minutes by Terry Neal and seconded by Sandy Robinson. Carried.

Weekly Event Attendance:

Sunday Brunch: 275
Jam Session: 61
Entertainment: 0
Thursday Dinner: 118
Friday Lunch: 46
Saturday Breakfast 54

For a weekly total of 554, year to date event attendance is 1,191

A motion was made by Andrea Rassier to approve the Treasurer's Report and seconded by Ray Maanika. Carried.

President's Report:

Dave thanked Randy Demyd and his crew along with Richard Mehtala for their work on the Christmas lights.

Dave announced that the new pool table has been installed and it looks good.

The gratuity envelopes for the workers will be passed out. Please return them to a board member.

There will be no General meetings on December 25 or January 1st.

Manager's Report:

Bonnie had nothing to report

Dan asked residents to please breakdown the cardboard boxes before recycling.

He also mentioned the cold wave coming the end of the week. If you use propane, it might be a good idea to catch the truck when you see it. It probably won't be in the park, once the cold wave hits.

Old Business:

Hank Vanderzyden asked for updates on the letter sent to Mr. Nodel regarding the new building. We are still waiting for his reply.

New Business:

Iris Dame reported that George would be coming home from the hospital today.

Announcements from the floor:

Sunshine Lady: No report.

Bev Buechele: reminded people to please sign in and out and working in the kitchen and to please clean out the roasters good when you are done with them.

Health: No report

Brenda Shearer reported the December newsletter has been distributed. The deadline for the January newsletter will be December 15. If anyone has any information, they would like added to the newsletter, you can e-mail it to newsletter@trailsendclub.com or you can drop it off in the newsletter box in the Texas room at 857 Yucatan.

Jim Grandstaff announced that if you are having a patio sale, to please see him. He has balloons to put on your mailbox. He also asked if someone could unlock the gate Saturday morning. He does not have keys.

Sandy Robinson reported on many events that are happening in the area. Please see her board in the card hall for more details.

Tuesday Entertainment: Brad Magnusson reported that Southern Anthem would be here in January 2^{nd} , 2018 at 7 pm. The cost will be \$8

Activity Chairs:

Kathy Anderson reported that Genealogy would be starting Tuesday's at 9 am in the library. **Ginger Dougherty** asked that if you take a name off the giving tree, to please add your name, phone number and lot number next to the corresponding name on the yellow sheet of paper. Please return your wrapped gifts to her at 108 South Bermuda

Marilyn Monaghan reported that the sign up for Thursday night supper including the work sign up is on the back wall. They need more volunteers to help with the clean up

Peggy Anderson reported that they would be singing Christmas Carols on December 19th. There is a sign up sheet in the card hall. She also reported that she would be picking out the music for the men's choir. If you want to help select the music, please see her after the meeting.

Ray Maanika reported that Peter Piper Pizza lunches would be starting tomorrow. So far they only have 9 people signed up. Please spread the word around; it's really good pizza and a great time.

Madeline Skjerpen reported that they would be having a sing around the park again on December 22 at 6:30 pm

Linda Weuthrich invited all ladies to join the Red Hatters. They meet Wednesday's at 9 am in the card room

Leo Schueller reported that Cribbage would be played in the library Thursday's at 1 pm. **Carol Watson** asked residents who would be having grandchildren attending the Christmas party to please have a wrapped Christmas present with their names on it so Santa can have a gift for them.

Half a chance draw took in \$89 and \$45 was awarded to lucky ticket holders

Adjournment: Lou Stang made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:01 am

Peggy Hulteen led in singing God Bless America and was accompanied by Peggy Anderson on the keyboard.

Recorded by Judy Williams